



# MUHAMAD ARIS

## BACK END DEVELOPER

### CONTACT

- ✉ masarispati@gmail.com
- ☎ +62 89647793930  
+62 81390024956
- 🌐 muhamadaris.com
- 🏠 Jl. Kavling, RT.4/RW.6,  
Srengseng Raya, Jakarta  
Barat, 11630

### EDUCATION

#### BACHELOR OF COMPUTER SCIENCE


2013 - 2018

Universitas Negeri Semarang  
GPA 3.37

### PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Laravel
- Lumen
- Codeigniter
- Wordpress
- Javascript
- Vue.js

### SOCIAL

 [s.id/aris-linkedin](#)

 [s.id/aris-github](#)

### ABOUT

Experienced Senior Web Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the computer software industry. Skilled in PHP, Laravel, CodeIgniter, WordPress, Vuejs, HTML, CSS, Javascript, SASS. Strong media and communication professional with a Bachelor's degree focused in Computer Science from Universitas Negeri Semarang.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### SENIOR BACK END DEVELOPER

*Dxtr.asia | Mar 2019 - Present*

- Back-end Web Application HMS AYO SRC using Laravel
- Back-end Web Application AYO SRC MITRA using Laravel
- Back-end Android Application AYO SRC KASIR using Laravel
- Back-end Android Application AYO RETAILER using Laravel
- Back-end Microservices of SRC Application using Laravel and Lumen

#### SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

*CV Techarea Indonesia Jaya | Jul 2016 - Feb 2019*

- Techarea Dashboard Management System using Vue.js and TailwindCSS
- Tennis Score System using Laravel, Vue.js, and Pusher
- Budget Management System using Laravel and AngularJS
- Catering Calculation System using Laravel and Vue.js
- E-Commerce using Laravel
- HRGAIS Tunas Agro using Laravel
- Academic Pattern System with Huffman and Kmeans Algorithm using Laravel
- Laboratorium System using Codeigniter
- Web Application Company Profile PT. Global Carfix Indonesia using Wordpress
- Web Application E-Learning PT. Global Carfix Indonesia using Codeigniter
- Counseling Guidance Management Information System using Codeigniter

### PERSONAL WORK

- Course Scheduling System with Fuzzy and Genetic Algorithm using Laravel and Vue.js
- Decision Support System - Service Improvement at Hotel with SERVQUAL using Laravel and Vue.js
- Wordpress Theme - ARS CV